From: Paul Lopez

Sent: Tuesday, June 24, 2008 4:56 PM

To: Karen Von Ruffer <karen.vonruffer@lehman.com>
Subject: Re: Potential deposits for our banks

Thank you Karen.

Just an aside and something that high profile for HSBC in terms of
"relationship", is participation by Lehman in HSBC Finance revolver.

I know Guy speaking to Huw on this as Lehman was directly solicited, but if
anything can do or add on my end happy to do so.

I think business level relationship/dialogue between Finance and Lehman has
improved over past year or so and going forward it is not like we can do it

ourselves on MBS side following recent US downsizing so maybe more opportunity
for Lehman (open door for ideas/value added).

Regards
Paul

----- Original Message -----

From: "von Ruffer, Karen" [karen.vonruffer@lehman.com]
Sent: 06/24/2008 03:15 PM AST

To: Paul Lopez

Subject: FW: Potential deposits for our banks

FYI, more deposits came your way...

>
>From: Rahavy, Sean

> Sent: Tuesday, June 24, 2008 3:08 PM

> To: Rahavy, Sean; Fruzzetti, Patrick; NY Funding & Investments
> Cc: Creditor Relations, NY

> Subject: RE: Potential deposits for our banks

>

>

> 1)HSBC 600mm done LDN, 150mm done NY

This message is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the
designated recipient(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient of

this message you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination,

distribution or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. This
communication is for information purposes only and should not be regarded as an
offer to sell or as a solicitation of an offer to buy any financial product, an
official confirmation of any transaction, or as an official statement of Lehman
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Brothers. Email transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free.
Therefore, we do not represent that this information is complete or accurate
and it should not be relied upon as such. All information is subject to change
without notice.

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure:

Please be advised that any discussion of U.S. tax matters contained within this
communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used
and cannot be used for the purpose of (i) avoiding U.S. tax related penalties

or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction
or matter addressed herein.
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This message originated from the Internet. Its originator may or
may not be who they claim to be and the information contained in

the message and any attachments may or may not be accurate.
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